From: Buxton, Shawn M HM1 NRD NEW ENGLAND [mailto:shawn.buxton@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 9:12 AM

To: MedAdmissions <MedAdmissions@med.uvm.edu>

Subject: Student scholarship from Navy Medicine

Hello,

The Navy Health Professions Scholarship Program (HPSP) is an educational support program for
individuals pursuing graduate degrees in professional medical programs and who have a desire to serve
in the US Navy following graduation. As a physician in the Navy Medical Corps, you will attend to service
members and their families in much the same way a civilian doctor would. But in the world of Navy
Health Care, you will attain a broader spectrum of experience faster as you practice at the forefront of
medicine.

Benefits of the program include:

- Full Tuition (no upper limit) and allowable Fees

- Reimbursement for all required books, supplies and equipment (some limits apply)
- Monthly Stipend of $2200

- Full Pay and Allowances of an Ensign (01) for 45 days per year (about $4,500)

- Signing bonus up to $20,000

- Reimbursement for student's Health Insurance if required by school

- No malpractice insurance to buy

Requirements for selection:

- U.S. Citizen (dual citizenship not permitted)

- Accepted into an accredited school in the U.S., Canada or Puerto Rico
- Not have reached age 42 at the time of graduation

- Physically qualified for a commission in the U.S. Navy

If interested, please fill in the below information so we can assist you. Additional information concerning
the program may be found at: http://www.navy.com/careers/healthcare/physician

Name:

Age:

School Attending:
Graduation Date:
Current GPA:

U.S. Citizen:
Phone Number:

HM1 (EXW/SCW) Shawn Buxton NREMT-P
Navy Medical Officer Programs

Navy Recruiting District New England

495 Summer St

Boston, MA 02210

Office: 617-753-3995 |Cell: 413-335-7594
Shawn.buxton@navy.mil
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NAVY HEALTH PROFESSIONS SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM (HPSP)

MEDICAL SCHOOL

The Health Professions Scholarship Program is designed to provide a financial incentive for
students in designated health care professions to complete degree requirements and obtain a
commission in the Medical Corps.

Benefits:

e 4 year scholarships available

® $20,000 signing bonus

® 100% of your tuition is paid

e Monthly stipend of about $2100 to spend as you like

o All educationally required school fees (minus housing and meals) are paid

Eligibility Requirements:

e Citizenship - Must be a U.S. Citizen

e Age - Complete your degree by age 42

e Health - Must meet the Navy’s physical requirements

e Education - Must be enrolled in, or accepted for transfer into a medical school accredited by either the
American Medical Association (AMA), or the American Osteopathic Association (AOA). Must have a
cumulative GPA of 3.0 or above to apply. Must complete studies/training as full time students attending all
normal school sessions (2 semesters or 3 quarters), and must maintain a GPA of above 3.0 after selection.
Service Obligation:

e Medical Corps (MC) minimum obligation is three years (four years if signing bonus is elected)

How to Apply:

o To apply for the Health Professions Scholarship Program, request additional information, or if you have
questions, contact:

HM1 (EXW/SCW) SHAWN BUXTON

SHAWN.BUXTON@NAVY.MIL

C:413-335-7594

0:617-753-3322
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